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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT )
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 18JUL 30 PM 1: 34

AMARILLO DIVISION k\l

DEPUTY cz.‘gs::;f..mn.._'@_-m,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. N.2-15CR-072-J

XZAVION DAYSHAUN RAGSDALE
a/k/a “Yung Billy”

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury Charges:
Count One
Attempted Sex Trafficking of a Child
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1594(a), 1591(a)(1), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

On or about December 31, 2014, in the Amarillo Division of the Northern District
of Texas, and elsewhere, Xzavion Dayshaun Ragsdale, also known as “Yung Billy,”
defendant, knowingly attempted to recruit, entice, harbor, transport, provide, obtain, and
maintain by any means, in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, "J.B.,"
knowing, and in reckless disregard of the fact, that "J.B." had not attained the age of 18
years and would be caused to engage in a commercial sex act.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1594(a), 1591(a)(1), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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Count Two
Attempted Sex Trafficking of a Child
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1594(a), 1591(a)(1), and 18 U.S.C. § 2)

From on or about March 30, 2015, through on or about April 3, 2015, in the
Amarillo Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, Xzavion Dayshaun
Ragsdale, also known as “Yung Billy,” defendant, knowingly attempted to recruit,
entice, harbor, transport, provide, obtain, and maintain by any means, in and affecting
interstate and foreign commerce, "A.M.," knowing, and in reckless disregard of the fact,
that "A.M." had not attained the age of 18 years and would be caused to engage in a
commercial sex act.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1594(a), 1591(a)(1), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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Count Three
Attempted Transfer of Obscene Material to a Minor
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1470)

On or about March 30, 2015, in the Amarillo Division of the Northern District of
Texas, and elsewhere, Xzavion Dayshaun Ragsdale, also known as “Yung Billy,”
defendant, did, by a facility and means of interstate and foreign commerce, to wit: a
cellular telephone and the internet, knowingly attempt to transfer obscene matter to
another individual who had not attained the age of 16 years, knowing that such other

individual had not attained the age of 16 years.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1470.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AMARILLO DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.

XZAVION DAYSHAUN RAGSDALE
a/k/a “Yung Billy”

INDICTMENT

COUNT 1: ATTEMPTED SEX TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD AND

AIDING AND ABETTING

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2422(b) and 2.
COUNT 2: ATTEMPTED SEX TRAFFICKING OF A CHILD AND

AIDING AND ABETTING

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2422(b) and 2.
COUNT 3: ATTEMPTED TRANSFER OF OBSCENE MATERIAL TO

A MINOR

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1470.

(3 COUNTYS)
A true bill rendered:
LS

Amarillo FOREPERSON
Filed in open court this ;3Q'R day of Q 1./ , A.D.2015.
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